

19th August 2003

BABT
Claremont House
34 Molesey Road
Walton on Thames
Surrey
KT12 4RQ

Dear Sirs

Re: FCC Submission PW9P4466-T2 – Test Report

This submission includes a copy of Test Report 610823r6 pertaining to PW9P4466-S-T2 as Exhibit 6. We submit that the results of this report are equally valid for this submission as the only difference is the spot temperature measurement option. Only the version with this option was tested as this represents the more complex equipment, which would thus present the worst case from an EMC aspect.

Yours faithfully,



Neil R. Barker C.Eng. MIEE MIEEE MSEE
Manager
Compliance Engineering